

FW: Thibeault @ Economic Club

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)" <kevin.denheijer@ontario.ca>, "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 15:57:38 -0500
Attachments: FinalRemarksDraft - Economic Club of Canada - Feb 24th.docx (36.96 kB)

Someone smarter than I needs to turn this into a .pdf for distribution purposes.

Both for media and for caucus.

Colin – let's discuss the strategy at end of day discussion, please?

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: February-22-17 3:29 PM
To: Bossin, Bryan (OPO)
Subject: Thibeault @ Economic Club

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)